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Enclosed are the HoT for SOS. They did not exist but as DLA offered them FOC I felt it would your understanding of 
the contract. Ailsa and Trudi probably have the best understanding of the terms of this contract of anyone on this 
Project. 

Regards 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

From: Hecht, Philip [mailto:Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 17 January 2007 19:35 
To: Geoff Gilbert 
Cc: Fitzgerald, Sharon; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: SDS Review 

Geoff 

Following your conversation with Andrew, here is a summary of the key terms of the SOS Agreement. 

You will see we have not gone into every detail of the agreement - if there is anything you would like in further detail 
feel free to let me know. 

You may also notice that text from the lnfraco ITN on Design Approvals has been included as I thought this would be 
useful expression of current position. It is optional as to whether you want to include this wording or not. 

Kind regards. 

Phil 

« 12585692_ 1_UKMATTERS(Review of key terms of SDS).DOC» 

Philip Hecht 
Solicitor 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

CEC01789432 0001 



The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is 
DLA Piper, a global legal 
distinct legal entities. 

regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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